Special Meeting South Orange-Maplewood Board of Education June 4, 2025

A Special Meeting of the Board of Education of South Orange-Maplewood was held utilizing the online video conference platform on June 4, 2025.

Board President Nubia DuVall Wilson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Present: Board Member Brown, Board Member Callahan,

Board President DuVall Wilson, Board Member Kapadia,

Board Member Meyer, Board Member Sackett-Gable,

Absent: Board Member Bennett, Board Member Eckert,

Board Member Gifford

SIX VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

Pledge of Allegiance

NOTICE OF THE MEETING

Adequate notice of this meeting has been provided in the following manner:

- A. That written notice was sent from the Office of the Secretary of the Board at 9:07 am on May 30, 2025.
- B. That said notice was sent via email to Maplewood and South Orange Township Clerks and the Editors of the News Record, Star Ledger, TapintoSOMA and the Village Green.

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS

NONE.

Board President DuVall Wilson made a motion, seconded by Board Member Callahan, to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss the Superintendent's Evaluation. The length of the Executive Session is estimated to be sixty (60) minutes, after which the meeting will be adjourned. Motion unanimously approved.

Board Members adjourned to Executive Session at 6:02 p.m.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The Board of Education will meet in Public Session on Thursday, June 5, 2025, at 6:30 pm in the District Meeting Room, 525 Academy Street, Maplewood, NJ in person and utilizing an online video conference platform to honor retirees and celebrate staff accomplishments. The community can view the meeting by following the steps which will be listed on the

agenda. If there are members of the community who would like to attend the meeting in person, please note that masks and social distancing are optional in accordance with the guidance received from the local DOH and the CDC. Action will be taken.

The Board of Education will meet in Public Session on Thursday, June 26, 2025 at 6:30 pm in the District Meeting Room, 525 Academy Street, Maplewood, NJ. Immediately following the opening of Public Session, the board will move to go into a Closed Session in the Superintendent's Office, 525 Academy Street, Maplewood, NJ, as well as using an online video conference platform to discuss personnel, matters within the attorney-client privilege, legal, negotiations, and other matters that may arise and require discussion, to be announced at a later date. Immediately following the Closed Session, the Board of Education will meet in Public Session (estimated to be 7:30 pm) in the District Meeting Room, 525 Academy Street, Maplewood, NJ in person, utilizing an online video conference platform which will include Hearing of Individuals. The community can view the meeting by following the steps which will be listed on the agenda. If there are members of the community who would like to attend the meeting in person, please note that masks and social distancing are optional in accordance with the guidance received from the local DOH and the CDC. Action will be taken.

Board Members reconvened at 6:57 p.m. Board Members Bennet and Gifford Present 8 Voting Members Present

Board President Duvall Wilson Motion made a motion, seconded by Board Member Kapadia to adjourn. Motion unanimously approved at 6:57 p.m.

Patrick Carrigg, Board Attorney